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farle L. Canfield, Dean
Graduate Division
Drake University

Des Moines, Towa 50311

Dear Profegsor Canfield:

In hls letter of January 19, 1957, to Sectio
Peglar indicated,"About January 27, prelimin noxy
the meeting will be mailed by the gecretary's of
members. This will include a call Tfor pevers wil
Tor sending tiltles to section chairmen before Ma

Prior to receilving your letter, T had consil
follow-up letter to MAA Repregentatives since T
any vapers as yet. It 1g my hope that T will he
Qlmgted and the other panel members soon so thet
the current statis of the bprogram in the letter.
that T wish to agccept your offer of a follow-upn
gend vou the informstion so that the letter coul
members about February 10.
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Chairmen, Dr,
Qnaouncoment of
ffice to all
th instructions
rch 6.1

dered sending a
have not received
ar from Dr.
T could indicate
Tf T decide
letter, T will
d reach the

cerely,

Kl am L. Fholimaniy

Christian Liberel Arts — Founded 1852

am L.%Waltmann

3
drman, Towe Section MAA




